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Gerald a. Wetlaufer bSI
51 Z ANNE&Plsoot

00Z VV lie fti 52242
(319) 33'9107
fax 319 325 9019

Nrch 6, 1"2

Genawal Counsel a%
F ederal sction Cwaission *
WashingtAn, D.C. 20463 CV

Dear Kr, Noble: A
3 have on a number of occasions within the last moth

head a adio advrtisement on KMZC in Z0 City , Ees, that
as ribed toa the station as a mo* le o eVice0
n"e ent." tie abootwe do ms iot th a ta;s

tat haieese i -burscs fta seu re et,

C) (and $andidate) Bsh o i whih h then tled at n thes is

a uG)ta atsim I~ k1vM 9 11(sla dp

?lct oNht31u about the importance of dukiadnn hlolr abt hs,
au calleges spot does hat th0thr1dnt4"Wotut

an th aiutNaSes ann 0 bower ro Which, people hos
Secure infomaion about the situatiof the arm

I have heard other sucht spoats, all feature President
0 (and candidate) ush in which he has talked about in oner

about the im prtance of ducks and, in the other, about the
general importance of small businesses. What the whe knows
our challenges" spot does that the others don't is to tout
the attributes and characteristics of the person who is
running for office.

my complaint about this situation is in two parts.
First, it appears to se that some or all of these "public
srt-vice announcements" constitute advertisements containing
express advocacy of a candidate (at least as express as are
most cmerocials paid for by campaigns) and that they lack
the disclaimer that is required in such advertisements.
Second, and without regard to whether these *public service
annsounceomts" contain express advocacy, it appears to me
that those who have prepared,, distributed or played these
"public service announcements" have contributed things of
clear value to the candidacy of President Bush and that the
applicable reporting requiam--ts have not been satisfied in
connection with those contributions. Finally, I asmm that
it is neither proper nor lawful for agencies of the federal I
governmt to be making such contributions to a presidential
campaign.1

41,



nvl nthers.te li isat mi40 th lwo paigu @rtgio~ o n

distrihution of the ms bllc sorvios an no n here
dsribed and or h "pu c publi servie announcents

as may bo in v" lonL of the laws and regulations
stAred by yor o ission. I ask for whatever

sanctions and form of relief that the commission has the
authority to grant.

please advise as if this complaint is in any respect
deficimt or if tber is any additional information that it
would he useful or a riate for m to provide. Please
also advise me at such time as this c laint is resolved or

Yours truly,

Gerald 13. Vetlaufer

Subscribed and sworn before me this 11th day of March 1992.

State of Iowa
County of Johnson



FIDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WMsinGIJra. VC MW

March 20, 1992

Gerald a. Wetlaufer
51 Lakeview Place North
Iowa City# lowa 52242

RE: MUR 3483

U") Dear Mr. Wetlaufer:

tis lette aakmwledes. receipt on Mrch 16. 1992, of your
aIt SU i possible violatim68 of te fredral lection

-. Caupsigs ' ot 1971.i a ined ('tb, Act') ,, b,! PipfaJdent
.... Georwe , Swa - Omawle ,'91 Priaaer Cottee. Za an .._

Stanley Veckaby, as treasurer, the Seell usiness Administration
and KEIC Radio (An - 800). The respondents will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You viii be notified as soon as the Federal Election
C) Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, please
'IN forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter RUR 3483. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commissionts procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

isaKli
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures

ItI Ok& tr.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

mard 20, 1992

J. Stanley s3uckaby, Treasurer
Bush - qua1e '92 Primary Committee. Inc.
228 S. Sasington Street
Suite I00
Ailexavdria, VA 22314

I33: NUM 3463

Doer Sr. Euckaby:

I fe P a slection CGiesto reeived a 4ooplaint which
a11le,.. tbt 06 lush gM&U -01e'a PrimrL cgtte Inc*

ymy V19i0tod the
A Af or t is nclme . ae 4-1 a~ lthisV

better ib i 3VI Please refer to this r i all future
corr*spOda t.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and

Iou, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days. the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(9) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

+ •+ + , , + ,, 4



It you have o3r questions, please cmotact Do N. Odrovki,.
masianl 5 +. to this atA . t f 40344. roc

i*oinlS a .eemee trmpIa of the
dstews proed ce* for bm+11

sincerely,

Lisa Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Inclosues
1. Complaint2. proctues i;

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

• .+ + .... ; ++++++ ++ +. +,+ ,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

5.rh 20, 1992

The President
The White souse
Washington, DC 20501

ass NM 3483

Dear Mr. President:

The rftral. lection Iu nive a mja

Act et 17 s sm.do (3 the 1 ,. A COW of the o
eaclo- ed ,.heve d thi s tter nma 34$3. #1ese refer
to this Nombr IFNI t inite corms inp e-,

Under the Act o tto domastrate in
writing that no actionshould be takes aist y in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the COmSsio's anlysis Of this

0matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. if no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the nane, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other comunications fron the Commission.

q~>
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if you have any quistions, lase contact *own N. Odrowki,
the atte'sy .a %U *h~ , #.& , -3)9 WO Vr

afr .a tsite . w hbewe te .L-.p br of the
Cemsale's prOCetures for hasing mot*

S1ncerely,

4i7 Klein
Assistant General CounSel

Rnclosures
1. Complaint
2. Pirocedres
3. Deellnation of Counsel Statement

tf~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA9INCTON. C. 20463

Match 20, 1992

Patricia Saiki, Administrator
Small Business Administration
409 Third Street, 8W
7th Floor
Washington, DC 20416

ants NIR 3463

Dear fs. Saiki:

Tre Federal £lftion COmissko. teeivea 0 coawaint Vwh~c
alle. 'tbat the $MIX smsiuea Aiistatetion (s&) ay hate
violt4he Federal Olectio aq A of 1971, as md

ftbiA 0c') A o of the ompam km eelcod& bb
nemb IeVd this a=W 3453. Pleas o refer tO this numbr in
all future correspadoence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
IN writing that no action should be taken against the BMa in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

1W oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of

-3 this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
10 Commission may take further action based on the available

information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

V.,
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YOU have mOy U.!tioflus~1sS@i contact Dawn N. Odrovski.
acpto of the

SigK.re11

sisteet Gesseral COOSel
anclosures

3. oesilmatles of Coerl StatomaOt



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MSc 20t 1992

Steve Winkey, General manager
KXzC sadio AN - I00
Dubuque Street and 1-SO
Iowa City* IA 52240

239: MNM 3483

Dear Mr. Winkeyt

The Vadcral slection comission reseived a ca Wlint which
alt"" tbot W dio ay ma havo -v14L& the feodlel Seotion
c jlnAo Of 10 7 a# amended ( t Act''). A CM 09, the

&W l~ 100 haemue*dti mte 0 343.
?pli r4eqr to th$ ter I* all fututwe. rrepIdAm

Under the Act'# Iou have the oPrtmt to Iad n
vriting that no action should be takes aginst lC WW1i In
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the ComSssion's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. if no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other comunications from the Commission.



you 'have any questions, please contact De No Odrovski,
the at~i WOW,4 to MS.* aa1ere at (30124,9,400c, FOX

j pam#r for bnlWmg o.pSLs.
Sincerely,

Assistant Goneral Counsel
Snclosures
1. Coelaint2. iroedvros
3. Dsigsattea of COUnsel Statement



SmN C. P461EiR
GROVitR C. COOPERt
MARTIN R LEADER

RICHARD R ZARAGOZA

CLIFFrORD M. HARRINOTON
JOEL IR. KASWCLL
KATHRYN R. S4CHMLTZR

DOUGLAS WOLOSHIN
8RIAN R. MOIn
DAVID 0. OXENPrORto

BARRY H. GOTTRIaoe
ANN K. FORD
BRUCE 0 JACOS
ELIOT J GREENWAID
CARROLL JOHN YUNO

JOHN JOSEPH MCVSIOH

BARRIE D BRMAN

JOHN K. -ANE III
BRUCe F. HOrVmc4&TIR

MICHIELLE N. PLOTKIN

SCOTT R. FLICK
FRANCISCO R MONigpO

GRCGORY L MASTERS*
MATTHEW P ZINN

RoseRT C. FISHm
LAURN ANN LVNCH'

BRIAN J. CARTER
GLENN S RICHAROS
KELLY 0 YAKSICH*

7mW~CA, WAYL, C Ao U,
8s Twefr-Thrio Srm1cT, NW.

SU.Tc 600

WAsHINoTON, 0. C. OO37-1170

TE[LIEPHONIE (202) 659-3494

TELECOPIER (202) 296-6518

WiRTER'S DIRECT NUM|8ER

SeN S.L Pw~m:'

CHARLES V. WAYLANO

OF COUNSES.

JOHN 0. HEARNE

MCI MAIL: FWCLDC

(202) 775-3541

March 26, 1992

*IOT AI,.YO 0 C

Dawn M. Odrow ki, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
999 3 Street, NW
Room 657
Washington, D.C. 20463

FEC Ref:MUR3483

Dear Ms. Odrowski:

Enclosed you will find a Statement of Designation of Counsel
authorizing this law firm, and the undersigned, to serve as
counsel to Iowa City Broadcasting Company in connection with your
investigation of MUR3483.

For your future information, Iowa City Broadcasting Company
is the licensee, owner, and operator of radio station KXIC, Iowa
City, Iowa. We believe that Iowa City Broadcasting Company is
the appropriate entity to respond to the Commission's letter of
March 20, 1992, which was received by my client March 25, 1992.

We are in the process of preparing a factual response to the
Couwission's inquiry. We understand that inquiry to include only
the broadcast by station KXIC of a public service announcement
distributed by the United States Small Business Administration
through the Ad Council. We also understand that the inquiry does
not encompass certain public service announcements prepared by
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service which refer to "the importance
of ducks', even though those PSAs are mentioned peripherally in
the letter of complaint. If these understandings are incorrect,
please so inform us immediately.

II, 1 L -I
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ah26, 1992
Page 2

Also, we note that, contrary to the Commission's letter ofMarch 20, 1992, the letter of complaint from Mr. Wetlaufer doesnot allege any violation of law by station IXIC. On its face,the complaint is not directed against the station. In recentconversations between the complainant and a representative of
Iowa City Broadcasting Company the complainant confirmed thatthere was no intent to complain of the actions of our client.
Moreover, the Commission's letter of March 20 does not cite anysection of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, or of theCommission's rules, which are alleged to have been violated byour client. we therefore request that the Commission indicatewith greater specificity the specific provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 which our client is alleged to haveviolated. Pund Ontal principles of fairness, due process, andadministrative law require no less.

In order that we may submit a timely response to the
Coumission's March 20 letter of inquiry, we look forward to aprompt response from your office. Please feel free to contactthe undersigned at the above number at your convenience.

Very rs,

od a r
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Marzch 25. 1992
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(612) 921-2433 (FacSimile)

:~k~

CK
C0



AWil 6, 3992

s. Lisa ~tlein, gUs.€S

Fa~erl iect a emaien

Washingtme, D.C. 20463

ML 51 3453

Dear Me. ilceins

M41 letter ad apMpmi~g~ ts m Aft ldawits respond
to YvW Ift'r , 199 lte't 31 I Aaistrati

~L (r.M~y~~S * t gsswny on
If) 11 eaeded, 2

'iAgo,iq O ae~uatever *

The allegations are oontaied in a letter comlaint by
Gerald 5. Wetlaufer, dated r 6, 1992, asserting in essnc
that an Agency informational public service radio tanunmn

C (PSA) on international trade, which includes brief stamen by
President Bush, smehow violated the Act because it contains an
introductory statement by an n announcer that nPresident

-) Bush knows our challenges."

The c=laint appears to allege three violations of the Act:
First, the PSA purporedly constitutes an advertisement
containing express advocacy of a candidate and, as such, requires
a disclaimer. Second, b us the P8k has allegedly contributed
something of value to the President's campaign, such
"contribution" arguably should have been reported to the Federal
Election Commission (FEC). Third, there was an alleged
impropriety in the hgeng!a alleged contribution to the
President's campaign. As will be discused in detail below, the
Agency eqdatically denies all these unfounded allegations and
any violation of the Act or any other statute.

II. ZA &ZAL inU

The PA in question, entitled "uxporting", was produced as
an informational audio cssette (copy attached, Exh. 1) by
contractocs to the Agency. Planning for the PsA actually began
in Febru 1990, as part of a corehenive public information

AMV hihbegan In Setember 1969 (Larson andCrac



i 'V

Affidavits attached.) At that tie, the objeotive, message,

19910 cit toall
1992 It d -gially me sda e e to.Upth air by late

SUmme 1991, bat m delayed b of 6 stisfaction with the
origJal Contractr, ard the tout that, te smail business
originally ftared in the spo ift h daslted oa an Agency loan.

the accosngof the nn aitW-and the search for a new
small has for the spot omne " mMIderablo delay.

Peoduction of the PSA was begun and -!p in October
1992, ea it Vag ditr on ovember 11,

1. etim cantxy bnw e 4 m', s r 2, 1992
pubarat~or uof is o y. .oe M sent to

.. . . ... ---- ...

tbZ 41 ~ -61,1

retains no conftr*l over fte Pu, alhm it 'Iess ha

(not including the Iowa stations at issue), the Aec does not:
o know in all cases whether, or when and how zwy times, the PeA in

question has been broadcast since Novmber 1991.

The PSA (Exh. 1), as confirmed by the written script (Exh.
3), opens with an announcer's statement about competition facing
small business:

AKERICANS HARD AT WORK. TODAY, AKRICA'S SMALL
BUSIJSS FACE BIG COMPETITION. CONPETITION AS BIG AS
THE WORLD. PRESIDNI BUSH KNOWS OUR CF-ALLNGe....

The voice of the President then is briefly heard, discussing only
factual issues of interest to small business and without any
reference to any campaign. An 800 number then is provided by the
announcer, from which listeners can request further information
about the Agency' s programs.

This radio PEA contains no discussion--and certainly no
"advocaoy," either express or implied--of the President' s
candidacy (which, as previously stated, had not been publicly
declared as of the production and distribution dates) or of his
qualifications as President.



ELM>

rel 1.-ei# A oY bsent
Sn itatiA" kj OItI$II to tbb a

slg awtaWiWaOWi~to the
Aot. Tkes Is no s3e0it -llgaio at e qesion

wsazdtke on~e 1 r ~ ~ d c
ft w .y I MoLe , thLv t I a . .. abdar, and is

ivkdo4ones ___3ak ftz~1 are t. so
such h ld, nrw b*V this P alle y used this threshold
to be rea bd, has been alegd., .Wrther, as ds below,
there Is no _is" ti-eos OR .mt

O**%Aimsfts 2 aft Rjegs Ot a to~at
o,,iiwOlve U 0 1-I . 5 14o.010) t

*t es t2 .ieot ;i a-fts btOW oleao

q. idatif ie orn ,i , -,r that ti/ o my imstribution
tMrWugh a ty s statlon.. .a disclai er...shall
ap ... (0hss, added.)

C 0The Agency asserts that the statement in qpustion does not meet
the statutory or regulatory definitions of covered "advertising,'"
because it does W& advocate--expressly or otherwise--the
election of any candidate, nor solicit any contribution.

In particular, the purely factual statement does not meet
the 2 C.F.R. S 109.1(b)(2) definition of 'expressly advocating"
(defined in the context of independent expenditures):

'Expressly advocating' means any communication
containing a message advocating election or defeat,
including but not limited to the name of the candidate,
or expressions such as 'vote for,' 'elect,' 'support,'
'cast your ballot for,' and 'Smith for Congress,' or
'vote against,' 'defeat,' or 'reject.'

Here, there is no such message advocating any election or
defeat, no named candidate for any election, and no such

kaWlainant alleges hearing the PBA 'within the last month*
prior to March 6, I.., between about February 6 and March 6.
Thus, he oould have heard the PSA prior to the President's
February 12 Candidacy a-nouncemet.

":Lr 
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aq lons of€ ad~~/ze ~of o. n s

ok allete Alu ofMi*~

]Preiabto toe smal business
by prwbal dministration.

WhreoWsb, the typeoe0 e to invoke the
regulatIonm not Ieen --ee& the VUi Aces not come within
the satutWI defir to of. amendtsre:

aMa-

2inU.S.C £ 431014A). 41() (MMA) (t to

inthnof value ? Ineluding inkn cotib.on, 2efo7h
any- perso, r Preidial inomintion. S uanepndtr

for a puris facta Pa on be sota ts and nedsto uh l

~_Jgu ationat

ca ,plainant' second allegation of a violation pers to
involve 2 U.P.C. S 431 ()(A) (i) and 11 C.nFaR.

C S oo.7(a)()(iii)(A) and () which tefine a 'contribution as
anything of value including in-kind contributions, ade for the
purpose of influencing the o ntion for eletion or election of
any person, or a Presidential nomination. but, an expenditure
for a purely factual Ptk on the status and needs of small
business, planned and produced for non-campaign purposes several
months before the President even publicly declared his candidacy,
does not constitute a contribution to influence a Presidential
nomination. And bthe P does not constitute a campaign
contribution, the Act imposes no reporting requirement.

Complainant's final allegation of wrongdoing by the Agency
appears to be a matter completely outside the Act and the purview
of the Commission. As the Agency interprets the complaint, it
seems to allege a violation of provisions other than the Act.
But in any event,, there was no conceivable violation of any other
statute under these facts. There was no use of official
authority or influence to interfere with or to affect the outcome
of an eleotiong nor any active participation in political
management of ay campaign. The wholly factual, non-political
statement on the PA contained nothing that could be reasonably
costrued as at ting to affect an election or to manage a
campign.

~I
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It you have questions about this Is e atwalments, or
the Agency's rewpease .sorslly, p*e=ea otao t ima Ktnick,
Chief CO iNel tCr AduIiMutsttv Iaw. at 302-205-6645, or you can
reach me at 202-2056642.

Thank yOu for your oomidrati t this r n on behalf
of the A.ency.

Sincerely,

~e

y
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resonsibilitioesn of the wcontn PAcaign bheacm foe of myw
duties bundessr the spison cansd dieion ofte(then
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oriinallys feaurdinteso a eale na Agency l~Ti asmnh eoan.h

Presidetf's b 12, 1992 public announcement of his

•. .. - , -. j.+ : +..+++.:?+-+. . .:.. .. , .-



Agency oes r t hat statims vceiving the PM voluntarily
'tt II a _ _ -_--_ __ w .00 few 6t,9,.. do so.

at no tim *u*n A Dart j at~n in us, plauig and
pZOUtoSf tho Ie 0pWttiiif P sawn 47"y 28v 1"I to the

present, wIre politial WZss t or osn0orn ver discussd
or € s1tred. In fct, to ay ., n0 inoln ved in the
pZotmation of the PM bad any t .ith the stmb&"Qyle
Oaia . The purpose of the IRA was infotis l only; it vai
not = for the -m6 pupe of intlminq orw affecting any
mination or election of any perso to Ftderal office.

aibsorbed and swom to befme thi -st, gay of Apil, 1992.

Ion missionon: s. Aa:
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-teASDA

a o~g i su~s a ftor

csgn ar part Of the

On onday, Feb uar 5 at 2:30 p.m. in the Second loor
Cmnwerne Rom, we Vill hold a briefing on the IfAWa.ign. This briefing Vill allow you to share ideasand/or cotsn Oft how ve can aco ib this task most
effectively and efficiently.

If you are not able to attend, plas ensuro arepresentative from your office Vill be in attendance.

Tanks.

Q~ti~ 1
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whttq'esyigt lik it cleIsnoae tti

cngemerel, e scrpt teste very wellM, and mni 'f :oto th eouagd

by the test results. I think veve got sme r ly good spots on
our ans.

(f Y read the !rascipt, you'll e that the second spot
didnt test as well as the first one. This is typical In focus
grw tetig watve is tested first always teods to get
binw nuks than wlht ona after.)

e lt sI you have an oints as soon as possible.
I e sg wsid sc ipts ined thisa week.
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C~~ty~ of 7',i~t@I T,.T.

+ is 2% arm *trio*i@ to Paul3o c nctos, small4

Adainistrato f ow' Public6 C ,=O ns, OK13vbeing ftirst du
worn, hereby state as follows on my own personal knowledge:

I began serving as Deputy Assistant Administrator in the
Office of Public Camunioations (OPC) in January 1991. In thisy a
position, I serve as the principal adviser to the Assistant
Administrator in developing and Implementing overall press and M
CoMaMUnications activity for the Small business Administration
(Agescy). I am also respnsible tow directing administrative and
pegbsonel Matters.

I have not been directly iJnvolved in the planning,
production, and distribto of the public service - o~cno
(P;Ea) in qusIca:, but I aM guea familiar with U* history.

w~July 3ii, until the prset UDrCY Larson, ftPbilce tpeoialist in OPC, f t dyt "y respnsibility tw the

Ik umssstY from my review of the rec ad that a decision
was maein ft~ay1990, before I joined the Agency, to producea.

V PUs for the Agny. They originally were to be released in Nay
CN 1990. (Attach ent 1 to Larson Affidavit)

o:C I also understand frm my review of the records that finalC) decisions to produce "xporting m , with the President's
participation, were made no later than Nay 1991. It was intended
that "Exporting" be on the air by late Summer 1991. However,

T) because of procurement and technical production problems, the PSA
ultimately was not released to radio stations until November
1991. Once the Agency releases a PSA, it loses any control over
the frequency and conditions of broadcast by the stations
receiving it.

During my participation in the planning and production of
the PSA, its only purpose was to benefit sa&1,l business. It was
never intended to advocate any future candidacy of the President
or to influence the outcome of the election. To my knowledge, no
one involved with the PSK had any contact with the Bush-Quayle
campaign.
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April 7, 1992

Lawrence K. Noble, equiree
General Counsel
Federal Zlection Comission -,
999 a street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MDRk 3483 - Bush - Isyl '92 PmryCmittae. Inc. 0
am J. StanlMy HlukaftA Treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter constitutes mp Rsponse and the ~meo
Bush - Quaye 92 Prmry -'-ttee, Inc. ('Smsh - Qusyle 920)
(Coolletively '-e--- -n-tIs), to the C laint file with te
-ederal Zlection C 41 ision (6'Pu' or the aC---isim--) by Mr.
Gerald a. Vtlaufer ('Copmlainsatm) of Iowa City, Ima.

Ronents received the Complaint on March 24, 1992.

Complainant alleges that a radio station in lowa City
broadcast a public service announcement about the programs of the
Small Businmss Administration ('SEA') that somehow constituted a

O campaign advertisement for President Bush. Bush - Quayle 92,
however, was not involved in any way with or consulted about the
production, distribution, or broadcast of this public service
announcement. Moreover, Complainant has failed to allege facts
that would indicate that the announcement advocated the
President's re-election or was anything other than what it
purported to be -- an official public service announcement by a
government agency. For these reasons, we respectfully submit
that the Commission should dismiss the Complaint.

Statement of Facts

The basis of the Complaint is that a radio station, KXIC in
Iowa City, allegedly broadcast a public service announcement for
the programs of the SBA. The Complaint does not disclose the
number of times the public service announcement ran or even the
dates on which it ran. The public service announcement allegedly
contained a statement that "President Bush knows our [small
business) challenges and a brief tape of the President talking
about the importance of small businesses. Coup. at 1. The
announcement concluded by providing a toll-fre telephone number

U00)i&tx, Ias C2=~

4... ..
L 1 >i ; : ;... 9 '



Itsonst emlailant ask" -VM S-gs

r.Zd. ieawe be aigusst Mthamh

bpms at be"~Ites 0~ by a"k
- ~ aCmplltob ~wt tat

prep r nc as ~ ~ L s o

wt

.. gas tauf. theCNlpaiad:t .s mtml i,,. them dmlat. |the h ostof a
:legtiatepeb~lc loio --... -_st W "up m a federal
AY acting in its ofticial capacity.

1. No disclaimer for the allod public service
a nugeument was necessary because t did not solicit campaign
contributions or expressly advocate the re-eleation of the
President or the defeat of another clearly identifiable
candidate. Only an advertisement that 0epresly advocattes] the
election or defeat of a clearly identified cardidate, or solicits
any contribution" must contain the disclaimer required by the
Federal lection Campaign Act of 1971 and FEC regulations. Sam 2
U.S.C. S 441d(a); 11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a)(1).

A similar standard is applied in other contexts. For
example, FEC regulations define '[e]xpressly advocatingu in the
context of 'idepident expenditures' as 'any communication
containing a meage advocating election or defeat.' 11 C.F.R.
S 10O. (b) (2) ; m 2 U.S.C. S 431(17). Noreover, the D.C.
Cirlvait be heM that an event is nonpolitical, and thus not
oeqipniglnV1e-ted. it:

=(1) tbe is an sence of any cammnication expressly
evocaatag the nomMiatiom 4r election of the



O L am L v. Z ~ a ~ m .~•~m 7S . 24 15 , 160 (D .C .

Cit. 19ss).

cetaal 44 nht aoaprpe- the an avetiseet thao

7;h 'Iiwo1 a con4ribtion ori o r stioas.
T'n,. Fin.e And a 1e0 (DC 3 i 0l(2 9 .

teeI8uI no expres aocby bo Ls nerle on edodmW P aun ptvded oraIt~~JO istetaohuroeefa dvrieetta

dtm e whether it is a contribution or eei eniifte in sud ot
of a candidate. lm Advisory Opinion 1977-42, Fed. Electionn
Cad. Fin. Guide (CC) 2 5313 at 10,283 (March 12, 1978). It
there is no express advocacy on behalf of a candidate, no
solicitation of funds, and the major pe of the advertisement
or broadcast is not to influence the election of the candidate,
then the advertisement or broadcast does not seek to influence an
election to federal office. Thus,, the advertisement or broadcast
is not a contribution or expenditure in supr of a candidate.
Id.; se as Advisory Opinion 1978-15, Fed. Election Camp. Fin.
Guide (CC ) I 5304, at 10,266 (March 30, 1978) (although
candidate's "involvement in the fundraising activity of the
American Cancer Society may indirectly benef it his Federal
candidacy, the C ;ission concludes that in the circumstances

00.described,, the mao 0ups ofte activity is not the
nomination or election of a candidate") (emphasis added).

In JW J~ v. NFIip Elect n S~~m io, (1990 Transfer
Sinder) I".,lcto Camp. Fin. Guide (OwH) 1 9161, at 51,243
(D.D.C. 1961), the court approved the FXC's "major purpose" test
for dinterining w thran advertisement is a contribution or
expdtouge. In ~a~,the major proeof the advertismn

V:yFY.



t--- t e -mi tm . - -.___a-:--. t Me
7lwoatia @2 the aalot p tet net arbik. . at

51*.44.

_f--m-_ the plic servio ----- in ths me did not
e iuction of te lt..leem the l his* stsolicit 21eft §1" s nobe&

~Po~ o a *e tIm j3 0rgw~ ita~ ON I.e~to I"
_LW0- It cannot be icn nLati' tt4mi t

I:I:cort i thabc was sme e. so, M-
9u~ t QIt to the U aid t te ot,

fts ")1 tEsnt 0ftft a v"ioltion of a tttrcuAtOR unrte juri 'Iioil L2 th FUC p~tg o
respetfuly wmet that the a Geea 0e Counsel to the
'e- ion that it find no roeson to believe that a violation has

o occurred, and that this matter be promptly closed.

.-MRespectfully submitted,

ictaly Ruckaby
Treasurer

cc: Dawn N. Odrowski, Esq.
Federal lection Commission

ILj Z 21
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April 10, 1992

mwY AU.YY" W D.C.

V7A HAND DKlIV

Dawn X. Odrovaki, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W., Room 657
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: FEC Reference MUR 3483

Dear Ms. Odrowski:

By letter dated March 20, 1992, and received on March 26,
1992, you notified our client, Iowa City Broadcasting Company, of
an allegation that its radio station, KXIC, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act").
(Both the owner-corporation and its radio station are hereinafter
referred to as "KXIC".) By your letter, you gave KXIC the
opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be
taken against it and to submit any materials which it believed
were relevant to your determination. As counsel for KXIC, we
hereby respond to your notice.

Based on the facts described in the attached declaration of
our client's general manager, we categorically deny that KXIC
violated the Act. Indeed, we believe that KXIC's actions in
broadcasting the public service announcement at issue were
explicitly excluded from the prohibitions of the Act. Moreover,
KXIC's conduct was protected by the First Amendment; and it would
violate the United States Constitution for the Act to require the
station to refrain from such conduct, or to impose a penalty on
the station for that conduct.
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The facts, as confirmed by the enclosed declaration of our
client's general manager, are as follows. During 1991, KXIC
regularly received from the non-profit Advertising Council a
numibr of tape public service announcements from non-profit and
governmental entities. As part of its normal business effort as
a press entity, and to meet its responsibilities as a licensee of
the Federal Communications Commission to present programming that
addresses issues of concern to the comunity, KXIC broadcast one
of these tapes, entitled "Exporting," which it understands was
prepared by the United States Business Administration ("SBA").
In Dereoulation of Radio, 84 FCC 2d 968, 978-79 (1981). (A
transcript of this tape is attached as Exhibit 1.)

The complaint before the Federal Election Commission, filed
by law professor Gerald B. Wetlaufer, alleges that this
announcement constitutes an advertisement containing express
advocacy of the candidacy of President Bush for re-election.
Professor Wetlaufer focuses especially on one line of the
"Exporting" tape stating that "President Bush knows our
challenges," and claims that "it appears to him" that the federal
agencies that made this statement had "contributed things of
clear value to the candidacy of President Bush and that the

- applicable reporting requirements have not been satisfied in
connection with those contributions." Professor Wetlaufer did
no, however, direct his complaint against KXIC.

Without even addressing Professor Wetlaufer's substantive
allegations about the content of the public service announcements
-- allegations about which we have serious doubts -- we believe

0 that the FEC should not investigate KXIC in connection with this
matter. The Act makes it illegal for any corporation to make any
direct or indirect gift of money or services or "anything of
value" to any candidate. 2 U.S.C. SS44lb(a), 4416(b)(2). But
the Act creates an explicit exclusion for "any news story,
commentary or editorial distributed through the facilities of any
broadcasting station ... unless such facilities are owned or
controlled by any political party, political committee, or
candidate..." 2 U.S.C. 5431(9)(B)(i). The enclosed declaration
by our client makes it clear that KXIC is neither owned nor
controlled by any political party, political committee, or
candidate. Moreover, applicable case law establishes that the
press exemption is intended to cover broadly all of a station's
"normal business activity as a press entity." FEC v. Phillips
Publishing Co., 517 F.Supp. 1308, 1313 (D.D.C. 1981); see Readers
Digest Ass'n v. FEC, 509 F.Supp. 1210 (S.D.N.Y. 1981)
(dissemination of publicity held to fall within exemption).
Because the declaration attached hereto establishes that the
broadcast of the public service "Exporting" tape was in fact part
of KXIC's normal business activities as a press entity, the
station's broadcast falls squarely within the press exemption.

Moreover, any attempt to hold KXIC liable for its public
service broadcast of "Exporting" would violate the First
Amendment. Sft FEC y. Massachusetts Citizens for Life. Inc., 479
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U.S. 238 (1986) (holding unconstitutional spending limits on
organization formed for the basis of promoting political ideas).
The Constitution guarantees radio stations such as KXIC the
unfettered right to cover political events. See JA. at 251
(discussing House of Representatives9 Report stating that the
press exemption "assures the unfettered right of the newspaper,
TV networks, and other media to cover and conment on political
campaigns.") We are certain that Professor Wetlaufer did not
mean to question this fundamental Constitutional right when he
complained about the tapes produced by the SEA.

If you have any questions about any of the information we
have supplied, please feel free to contact either of us.

Cliffo Harrington
(D Barry H. Gottfried

5100-003



Steven A. Winkey, does hereby state under penalty of perjury

as follows:

1. I am the general manager of KKRQ/KKIC, Iowa City, owned

by Iowa City Broadcasting. I am competent to make this

declaration and am authorized to do so on behalf of Iowa City

Broadcasting.

2. Iowa City Broadcasting is neither owned nor controlled

by any political party, political committee or candidate.

3. During 1991, we at KXIC received from the non-profit

-- Advertising Council a number of audio tapes of public service
announcements. One of these tapes was a sixty-second tape

entitled "Exporting." It was and is our understanding that this

tape was prepared by the United States Small Business

Administration ("SBA").

C 4. As part of KXIC's normal business effort as a press

entity, and to help meet our responsibilities as a licensee of

the Federal Communications Commission to present programming that

addresses issues of concern to the community, the station

broadcast the public service announcement entitled "Exporting."

We have made a transcript of this tape, and it is attached to my

declaration as Exhibit 1.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct.

Executed on April _?, 1992.

teven A. inkey
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Female Voice 1: Americanherd at work. Today America' a small
businesse face big tcmpetition. Coetition as big as the world.
PretIIent Bush know our challenges.

Bush: small businesses help build our nation. Today
move thean 20 millioan small busines employ about half of
Nmtie' a umt force.

ftmale Voice 1: Listen to busines owner Lynn Lively.

Femle V ce 2: Vie then i our iano d I kno
____-ri__ti . Ad we oth o our scow assign is Weeat. , w,

we coMld casete omes, but we neG sm goo@ adxice, so we
called 8S.

Bush: " Small Business Adenistration and it's
international trade prog1 provided the pertinent advice, the 8M
can help you, too.

Female Voice 1: For a list of SBA publications call 1-800-8 ASK
SBA. That number again is 1-S00-ASSDA

Small business, building America' s future.
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Washington, D.C. 20463

MIS"6. 3463, 360S, 3615, 34-24o
3660v 3706, 3"709, 3710

STAFr IUMN s Lawrence L. Calvert, Jr.

Gerald a. Wetlauter
Rtodney G. Gregory, as General Counsel to
Friends of Corinne Brown

Don Rrewer Jr., a# Chairman of the Duval
coept3406 l a xecutive CommitteeWelte.r 3.- Shapiro

Dr. Philip V. Ogilvie
37s Md, 3710: William D. White

•l '92 Primry Cmottee
Me a, Stanley euckaby, as treasurer

IXIC adio
U. S. Smll Business Administration

Andrew N. Johnson
Committee to Elect Andy Johnson

and Andrew 3. Johnson, as treasurer
WVOJ Radio

Clinton/Gore '92 Committee and
Robert A. Farmer, as treasurer

WJXT-TV

Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee
and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer

Bush-Quayle '92 General Committee
and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer

WET Radio

Flower & Garden Magazine

Lynn Yeakel
Lynn Yeakel for U. S. Senate Committee and

Sidney Rosenblatt, as treasurer
Arlen Specter
Citizens for Arlen Specter and

Stephen J. Earselin, as treasurer
WDUQ Radio
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IRELEVANT STATUTUsS

r

2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A)
2 U.S.C. S 431(9)(5)(1)
2 U.S.C. S 431(11)
2 U.S.C. S 441&(a)(1)
2 U.S.C. S 441b
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)
2 U.S.C. S 441d
2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1)
26 U.S.C. S 9003(d)
11 C.F.R. S 100.7(a)(1)(iii)(A)
11 C.F.R. S 100.7(b)(2)
11 C.F.R. S 100.8(b)(2)
11 C.r.R. S 114.4(e)
11 C.r.R. I 114.9(d)
47 C.F.R. 5 73.1940(b)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. G anI Or MTTERS

These matters arise from various complaints filed in 1992

concerning several 1992 elections. Each complaint alleges that a

news story or broadcast constituted a prohibited in-kind

Sidney Rosenblatt, as treasurer

aece C e -CenterMesroe Mstl~ertjrake

Welch roods tee*
alrchardson-Vicks, Inc.
HhACO
Quality Furniture Co.
Edgar Snyder and Associates
led Lobster Restaurants
International Paper Co.
Turnpike Toyota
West Penn Power Co.
Cinema World# Inc.
Medic Alert
General Mills. Inc.
Willis Ski Sbop
Willoughby Commnications

Arlen Specter
Citisens for jAuw Specter

and Stephen a. Eaaelin, as treasurer
il2-TV



in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b. Accordingly, the complaints are
treatd in on report. Details obo*t the generation of each
particular matter and the material facts of each case will be
provided in the next section.
I. ACrL £ S M. 5J 8T 8

A. fhe av

The Federal 3lection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the
Act*), provides that no corporation, except through a separate
segregated fund, may make a contribution or expenditure in

In connection with any Federal election. 2 U.S.C. S 441b. Uoweveg,
Co the Act and the Comission's regulations exclude, under certain

comditions, costs associated with the production or disseinatimt
t, of news stories, coM*entaries or editorials from the definitions

of *contribution' and 'expenditure'. 2 U.S.C. 5 431(9)(3)(i);

11 C.F.R. 15 100.7(b)(2) and 100.8(b)(2).
In Readers, Digest Ass'n. v. F3C, 509 F. Supp. 1210, 1214

(S.D.N.Y. 1981), the court, interpreting the Act, stated that the
)media exemption applies when the distribution of news or

commentary falls within the media entity's "legitimate press
function," and when the entity is not owned or controlled by any
political party, political committee, or candidate. The
Commission has interpreted the media exemption broadly, consistent
with Congress, admonition that the Act was not intended "to limit
or burden In any way the first amendment freedom of the press."
8 R. Rep. Wo. 943, 93d Cong., 1st Sees., at 4 (1974). For
instance, although Section 431(9)(S)(i) speaks only of "news

* ,/ 
i*
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regulations have extended the protection to *costs incurred in

covering or atgrying" exempt mterial. 11 C.i.. 
S5 100.7(b)(2) and 100.S(b)(2). See also, q., Advisory Opinion

1982-44 (cable television networks donation of time to national

party committees for broadcasts in which candidates and other
party leaders discussed issus and solicited contributions was

protected by media exemption).

Section 431(t)(5)(1) identifies only *broadcasting
station[s), newspaper(s), magazines168), or other periodical
publication(s' as press entitles entitled to the exemption. To

0 0
determine vhther a medium of c-aication fits one of these
descrilptions, the Coiusion has applied the definitions of
"broadcaster*' "newspaper, and 'magazine or other periodical

publication' in its Explanation and Justification of

o 11 C..R. S 114.4(o). See# e.g. NURs 2277 and 2567. Although
that regulation deals with the sponsorship of candidate debates by
news organizations, the definitions in the Explanation and

Justification were explicitly drafted with the media exemption in
mind. See Explanation and Justification of 11 C.F.R. 5 114.4(e),

44 Fed. Reg. 76,734 (1979).

According to the Explanation and Justification, "the term

'broadcastert is meant to include broadcasting facilities licensed
by the Federal Communications Commission (('FCC*)], as well as
networks." 44 red. Reg. at 76,735. Magazines and "other

periodical publications' are 'publication(s) in bound pamphlet

form appearing at regular intervals (usually either weekly,

:~~~~~~~~~ r : : .. ... :



infornation, opinion and entertainment, whether of general or
8pecilised iLterest. Only 0s090 4, periodeiCas which
ordinarily derive their reveanes feos subscriptions and
advertising" are to be exempt. 44 fed. meg. at 76t735.

In addition to the 'legitimate press function" test, the
Commission must also determine whether the press entity is owned
or controlled by any political party, political committee or

candidate. This test is a straiLjtt" rd inqu4ry into whether
the complaint, response or other dat avoallable to the Commission
suggest that a *dia entity is sO+ o,0d or coutrolled. o, o o.
MME 3645. If it Is, it q lties t Jhe mor only In
certain narrowly dI e si.tis toeib4 the reigulatoW
see I1 C..i. so 100.7(b)(2)(i) and (ii) and 100.(b)(2)(i) and

Paid advertising expressly advocating a candidate's election

or defeat would not qualify for the media exemption and would be

subject to the requirements of 2 U.S.C. S 441d. That section

provides disclaimer requirements "whenever any person makes an

1. Under the cited provisions, if a media entity is owned orcontrolled by a party, committee or candidate the media exemption
extends only to the costs of news stories "(i) which represent

bona fide news account(s] communicated in a publication ofgeneral circulation or on a licensed broadcasting facility, and(ii) which [are) part of a general pattern of campaign-related
news accounts which give reasonably equal coverage to all opposingcandidates in the circulation or listening area .... " Theseprovisions are not applicable to any of the RUMs discussed in this,report. Nowever, it is important to note that, contrary to theassertion of comlainant William 0. White in RUEs 3706, 3709 and3710, the 'reasonably equal coverage' requirement is triggeredonly by a finding that a media entity is owned or controlled by a
party# committee or candidate.



express OdvoCacy. Obviously":" C ress did not intend through th 

at of" ture"O thermiv seeti@onl '

441d would be a nullity. By contrast, paid non-political

advertising sponsorship of a brosdest or publication protected by

Ithe exemption is permitted° proVided that the sponsor exercises no
control over the exempt content. f Advisory Opinion 1987-8
(corporat sponsorship of AIN aad-t*10W.it interviewve*.,
vith presidential CModidates6 not prlbited).

his mfttor Wes .ereto "i a 40o 10C received
from 0rald D. Wetlaufer of 1"M City, fowa against RflC Radio of /
Iova City; then-President George Bush; the Bush-Quayle 092 Primary <
Committee, Inc. and J. Stanley Euckaby, as treasurer; and the
U. S. Small Business Administration (S5A). The complaint alleges i
that taped radio public service announcement* produced by SBA and -

broadcast by KXIC contained the statement "President Bush knows
our challenges', leading into a voice-over message from the
President promoting SIA export assistance programs. The complaint
appears to allege that because President Bush was a candidate for
re-election at the time the public service announcement was
broadcast, the announcement expressly advocated his candidacy and
was a thing of value to his campaign. Consequently, the complaint, .

theorizes that the production and airing of the public service
announcement constituted a prohibited in-kind contribution from

Aa S,



As a thtesholI mtter, this Of fce Is of the opinion that
tbo C ' in 4"S -coo*: 'g

Althoh 2 U4 .C. I44 (.)(Fps vi*. tiat Yn( Ptson" shall

make contributions in excess o certaLn limits, 2 u.8.C.

5 431(11) provides that "the t" 'Verson' . . . does not include

the Pederal Government or any authority of the Federal

Government.- Te S is, of' curse, a oderal agency. Moreover,

for reasns thatvftl bt, i the sA vere subject to

the Comslo, s Jurisdictise th -office Vould still reo eed

that the 0ms ten- -- lad so res to belfeve the S6&a viol-ted

provislsofte .

IC aserts,,it bread .t he a---mo-ue-m-__nt 'tO Set its
responsibilities as a licensee of the federal Commnications

Commission to present programing that addresses issues of concern

to the community,' and argues that the broadcast of public service

announcements like the one at issue here is per se within the

legitimate press function of a radio station. Attachment A-3

at 2.

In Advisory Opinion 1978-76, the requester, a member of

Congress, had produced a film on the services his office made

available to constituents. A television station in the member's

home district proposed to broadcast the film free of charge as a

public service announcement. The Commission determined that the

media exemption was *available when, in the exercise of its

respon ibility as an P C licensee) to serve the public intereste

convenience and necessity, the station carries a . . public

,.4,,



providing a toll-ftre. teiephome nmber listeners could call to ; i-
order NSA publicatioas, the a__am _-emnt informed listeners of :"
services provided by the Fedelr;l govrenst. 2  Attacmnt -3-

at s. Additione1y , Ze' gerl ,sas r, Steven Vinhey,Sdec]lared thet RU s parent, Zes City Iroacsting c,, is
Seither ooe or tOl ed by a prty, cMUttee or randid .b

Pro.idat 4. se lMa t pbn aa. ss r a iteers oul ealt the
0r" riODA Pitent tper hntiue at In o r ibstinr of

- lmSsh-Ousyle ' 92 Primary Committee." :'

SbTherefore, this Office recommends that the Co-ission find

no reason to believe that KC R"c adio, the U. S Smll Business
Administration, George Bush, or the Sush-uae '92 Priary

Conmittee and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer violated any
provision of the Act with respect to RUX 3463 and close the file.

2. 3m 3505 /
This matter was generated by a coplaint received fron

2. Cf. former 47 C.f.. S 73.o ds141, the iCC's forner ddefini-on of a public service announcement, which provided that
announcements for which the broadcaster made no charge and whichpromoted the activities and services of Federal agencies, amongother entities, qualified as public service announcements.

Albouh the M has removed the regulation fron the Code ofedferal SIeguatioas, see 49 Fed. Reg. 33,6S (August 24, 1984), it Khas continued to referTo the definition. See in the atter ofConen Children's Toleiion r 1-6n
6.v 0 ,

1108;



against Andrew g. Johnson, the Committee to Slect Andy Johnson and

Andew . Jbeea.as reau~r 54UVOJ Radio of Jacksonville$
FlOrift. ?he complaint alleged tbat Johnson continued to host a
call-in radio program on WVGJ after becoming a candidate for
Congress, and that this arrangement may have constituted a
prohibited in-kind contribution from WVO to the Johnson campaign..11

Attachment &-1. WVWOJs response indicates that both before and
after becoming a canddate for Congress, Johnson paid mwV for t14,
hour. of live broadcast time every weekday afternoon and a two
hour repoa at Might. See Attae t 5-3 at 1. fbe station

"sorts that 0ter. Jobasom becam a Ca"omrsaoaal candidate,*th
time wfs psid fOr b hi COt"I", oittee zd. at 3. The
com"ittees disclosure reports appear to corroborate the

assertion.

As discussed supra at 5.6# paid political advertising falls
outside the scope of the news media exemption. Furthermore,

because it appears that WVOJ charged Johnson the usual and normal
charge for air time consistent with 11 C.F.R.
S l00.7(a)(l)(iii)(A), this Office recommends the Commission find
no reason to believe that WVOJ violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b, and close

3. Friends of Corinne brown was the principal campaigncommittee of Corinne brown, who, like Johnson, was a candidate forthe Democratic nomination for U. S. Representative from the ThirdrCongressional District of Florida. In the September 1, 1992Florida Democratic p*isty# grown and Johnson received 43 percentaMd 31 percent of J Vote, respectively, qualifying them for theOctober , 1993, en-off election. In the run-off, Brown wasnoinated, receiving 64 percent of the vote to Johnson's 36per ectjd to the U. X. Rouse of Representatives
ithe 'WeweIb1 3 VW psral election.



lowever, WVOJOs response raises the question of whether
Johnse's?,. Ca&-Ll4 show carried a legally sufficient disclainet. *
The response indicates that after Johnson became a candidate, the
show was identified as a "Paid Political Broadcast." Attachment
5-2 at 2. 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a)(1) provides that political 

-.

advertising, 'if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an
authorized political committee of a candidate, or its agents,
shall clearly state that the communication has been paid for by
such authorized political commlttee." A disclaimer identifying

Johson's show as a "Paid Political Broadcast' without identifya*
who paid for it would not meet Section 441d(a)(),s requirement.44

AcetrdjaT#y this Office reC ends that the Commission find 4
reason to believe that the Committee to Elect Andy Johnson and
Andrew R. Johnson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c. S 441d(a)(l).

4. 11 C.i.R. S 100.7(a)(l)(ili)(A) provides that the provisionof services to a political committee at less than the usual andnormal charge for such services will constitute an in-kindcontribution to the comittee. Both the contract between WVOJ andJohnson and the rCC's regulations governing the sale of broadcasttime to candidates provide that if air time is used by candidatespersonally within 45 days of a primary or run-off election, thestation may charge the 'lowest unit charge of the station for thesame class and amount of time for the same period;' prior to 45days before an election, the station may charge not more than "thecharges made for comparable use of such station time by otherusers.' Attachment -2 at 3; 47 C.F.R. 5 73.1940(b) (reprinted at11 c.".a. Sun. A-* p. 26S (1992 d.). Moreover, the rates onthe contract aPPee90eeraJll consistent with the advertisingrates quoted fot tVVW in the rale Directory of Publications andBromdcast ~ian l"3, taking into consideration the time ofbiroadat and the, fatiom's wattage. 'Therefore, It appears that ~WVO chairgd ihu the Nonal and normu charge for air time.

LIM' ,
+ +++ +.m+ + ++ +'+gh



This matter was generated by a complaint received from Doan

rewer, Jr., ebairmea Of the Ouval County (Florida) Sepublican

Izecutive COMIttto, aOaist WJxT-Tv in Jacksonville, Florida and

the Clinton-4ore 'f92 Committee and Robert A. Farmer, as treasurer.

The complaint alleges that WJXT broadcast a live call-in interview
program featuring Democratic presidential nominee Bill Clinton on

September g, 1992. According to the complaint, WJXT invited the

public and paced television sets on its premises outside its

studio building so that meMbers of the public could watch the

progran. It then allegedly allowed the Cliaten campaign to erleot

a tent over the toeleision sets and exclude pers"O wbo were "t

Cuinten supporters from, the teat. tho Clnton comittee

purportedly "enCIosed the area with police tape and police

officers to prevent non-Clinton supporters from viewing the '4
program. Approximately two hundred and fifty Clinton supporters

were allowed into [the] viewing area while approximately seventy

non-Clinton supporters were held away from the event by police

lines." Attachment C-l. Moreover, the complaint alleges that

"WJXT . . . allowed Clinton financial supporters into the station

to meet privately with Governor Clinton.* Id. The cumulative

effect of these events, the complaint alleges, was a prohibited

corporate in-kind contribution from WJXT to the Clinton campaign.

Both responses dispute the complaints version of the facts.

5. The broadcast was apparently carried statewide over the'Florida NOM Network, which consists of JIXT and several other 4
television stations.

V



broadcast, both responses indicate that the television sets were
btm*bt ofuto 4*r'8 property by the Clinton campaign, not NUZT.
Atta-chmkt C-2 at 3; Attachment C.3 at 3. IHoveveC, WjX.

managfemnt appaCently did not object to the sets' presence;
management bad already decided to permit the general public to
gather on its property while Clinton was inside the studio
building, attachent C-2 at 2, and it appears that this decision

may have com in response to a request from the Clinton comittee.
Attachment C-3 at S. Station mmsgement explicitly gave the
Clinton ouGgain permlsion to put up tb tent, but hot until tho
tent Ve p100*Wy erected. Att aclt C-2 at 3. neither

ropposd to ClIUtonGs candidacy were excluded from the tent.
However, WJXT asserts that crowd control at the site was handled

C0 by local police (including some off-duty officers with whom it
contracted to direct traffic in its parking lot) and the U. S.
Secret Service, and that any actions by those agencies or by
Clinton supporters to exclude Clinton opponents from the premises
were taken without station management's knowledge or approval.
Id. at 2. Finally, VJXT denies that it hosted a "private meeting"
between Clinton and "financial supporters"; instead, it asserts it
hosted a small reception after the program for Clinton and local

r •



Pt
The broadcast itself appears to fall within the "media

*3Opt10*V' A 0411WAO Inrvv Oth a major Party nominee for
President is a legitjate news story, ad Lt akes no difference

that the station is producing, as well as covering, the news
story. Cf. MRu 2567 (debates produced by broadcasters are news

stories within meaning of exemption). w3xT is an rCC licensee,

and there Is no indication that it is owned or controlled by a

party, candldatO or COMittee. moreover, there appears to be no
factual basis for any implication in the complaint that the event

I) after the brosdcast was a 'Cinton uadraiser.

This O Ofie does not cr with WM or the Clinton-Gore

Coasmtee's cotemuo Wt may costs lmcrred by 31T with roga"r
to the tent, including the opportunity costs of allowing the

Clinton Comittee to use VJXT property to install TV sets and a

:) tent ware "costs incurred in covering or carrying' Clinton's

appearance on the broadcast and therefore exempt pursuant to

11 C.r.R. 55 100.7(b)(2) and 100.8(b)(2). Contrary to WJXT's

assertions, the station's ability to carry the broadcast was in no
way altered by its decision to allow demonstrators on station

property. In fact, granting permission to the Clinton Comittee

to set up TV sets and to erect a tent to shelter the TVs and

Clinton supporters Is entirely unrelated to the station's

6. W1T does acknowledge that sone Clinton supporters enteredthe station building and ware restricted to a roped off area" inthe lobby, although the station claims W3XT personnel did not let 'then into the bul ding. The station also acknowledges that Mr.Clinton shook hands with these supporters as he walked through te ilobby oan his my out. See C-2 at 12-13.



covering or carrying a nw story.*

er thie Ato vraas epohited' frtom msk Iag fay
Contribution er ep sttaft in o with the election ot 
Federal candidate, and candidates and political committees are
prohibited from knowingly accepting any such contributions or
expenditures. 2 U.s.C. 441b(a). For purposes of Section 441b,
"contribution or expenditure- Is defined to include many direct or
indirect pemmat, distribution, loas.advance, deposit or gift or
aoe, or any services, or Aytbi of value to any candidate,

10 C on 9In cin"-.ttee, or political intte or or Wsaion in 0
Come tion with a federal eletiot'" 3 U..c. S 4412b(b(2. Z

thi cse tb s" 09e a~S ' rpe ny by,. the Clinton, campai
clearly constitutes an in-kind contribution prohibited under

SO Section 441b.

C)1 WJXT advances two arguments for concluding that, even
without the protection of the news media exemption, it made no
contribution or expenditure in this case. First, the station

Ile) argues that none of its actions were taken for the purpose of
Influencing a federal election as would be required by 2 U.S.C.
S 431(8) under Orloski v. FEC, 795 F.2d 156 (D.C. Cir. 1986).
That case involved an address at a picnic by an incumbent
officeholder in his capacity as a Neaber of Congress; here Clinton

7. While the Corporations Division of the Office of theSecretary of State of Florida lists no corporation under the nameOWJ? s the Gsles Directory of fPtblications and Broadcast Mediaa lists as oed by Post-ewsVweek stations, Inc. ofWashington, D.C.



Ackansas but In his acAty as a Presidential candidate. 8 The

station also argues t its actions do not €onstitute
expenditures on the grounds that they lack "epress advocacy.*
NJT attempts to rely on the Suproem Court's holding *that an

expenditure must constitute express advocacy' in order to be
subject to the prohibition of Section 441b. 7RC V. Nassachusetts
Citisens for Lie, 479 U.S. 246, 249 (1946). Respondent's

argument carries no veig*t bere since this case does not involve
independent expenditures but rather Inkind contributions for

'N which the Oexpress advecee = lImitatien does not apply.
Accordngiy, it ppars that U made, and the Clinton

campaign knowingly reeved, a prohibited cmtribution,

Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason

0. to believe that WJKT-TV violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and that the
0) Clinton-Gore '92 Committee and Robert A. Farmer, as treasurer,

knowingly violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and violated 26 U.S.C.

S 9003.

4. =a 3624

This matter was generated by a complaint received from
Walter H. Shapiro of Charlotte, North Carolina, against WBT Radio

of Charlotte, the Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee, the

Bush-Quayle '92 General Committee, and J. Stanley Huckaby, as

treasurer of both committees. The complaint alleges that by

S. WvIt actually invited both major party candidates to appearfor Town Nesting programs. The Bush campaign initially declinedthe offer and then subsequently agreed to participate in a programbroadcast on, October 23v 1"2. See Attachment C-2 at 2.



proram# WD? effectively broadcast these hours a day of unpaid

adOrtlsfgi for t o and thereby made a
prohibited in-kind cotribution. AttacIJst Dl. On Noveber ,,

1992, Shapiro amended his complaint, alleging that Limbaugh was in1

a business relationship vith Roger Alias, a consultant to former
President Rush's 1980 campaign, and that Bush and then-Vice
President Quayle appeared on the Limbaugh program while other
candidates for President and Vice President did not. Attachment

D-2.

US? is licensed by the FCC, and is owned not by any party,
candidate or comitee but by Jetfrsewn-llot Comnnticatioas Co. , 0-

a orth ca *&ma, u 's. corporaUef. I a Z worn affidavit in
response to the complaint, Richard Jackson Whitt, URvs general
manager, stated that the Limbaugh program is a nationally

syndicated 'call-In' talk show broadcast for three hours every
weekday. On the typical show, Limbaugh 'states his opinion on
some subject and then invites callers, who may express opposing or
supporting views .... Politics may or may not be discussed on
any given day.* Attachment D-4 at 5-6. Limbaugh's program

therefore appears to be commentary by a third party not employed

by WRT; such third-party comentary is squarely within the

'legitimate press function" of a broadcaster. Advisory Opinion

1982-44. BTs' broadcast of the Rush Limbaugh program thus
appears to be protected by the media exemption, and there appears
to have been no prohibited in-kind corporate contribution for



recommends tuta the Commission find no reason to believe that WIT
Iaalo. t~~ ~ 'ez fto"-Py Comi te . m h O a l 9-I

eeral tto, ant , Stanlley ekaby, as. treasurer of both
committees violated amy provision of the Act with respect to UJ .-

36240 and clase the file.

This matter was generated by a complaint received

fr Or. ilip V. OWO ivie 1n h WI .0n 3. C. against l..r a

mainline * ?b.~Th co@plaSrtAi*11ge. that Flower Gaen5US
of Barbara sush's Picture on the cne of Its Ulevember 1992 1ssu*

was an ile4ml ta-hiad eastibu o to the Pr*etdeatial campaigs

An the responm of KC Publishing0 Inc., the parent of Flow-fe

Garden* points out, Barbara Bush was a public figure whose

interest in gardening was newsworthy for a general-interest

publication devoted to that topic; the cover picture accompanied

an interview with frs. Bush printed inside the magazine.

Attachment 9-2. Roreover, Flower a Garden would appear to be a

"bona fides magazine. From a xerographic copy of the magazine's

cover, it would appear that Flower a Garden is in bound pamphlet

form. It is published every other month, and apparently has a

9. Shapiro's amendment to the complaint, which must be read
broadly even to find an allegation of conduct that would violate
tho Act* way be an attempt to allege that through a web of
unsubstantiated relationships between the committees, Alies, and.
Limb aght the costs associated with the program constituted
In-himd contributions. No factual support is offered for such ae,allogtiom., :ii

__



newsstand circulation of nore than S70,000, and regular

advertising9 tat**, I Gale Riea Ys &fPbiaiee5od

MdLa IsM3 1.S. Further, it pWers to contan .articles of
interest to the general gardening public. Therefore, Flower £

ta interview with satrbist push appears to have been within
its legitimate press function.

KC Publishings response does not explicitly address the
issue of ownership or control, but no available data suggest that
KC Publishing is a party, committlee or candidate. FEC indices

O reveal 66 caMaign activity by RC Pulblang or publisher John C. 
0 Prebich in the 1992 election qycle. Acordisly this Office

recoumeads that the Cmissiom find no reason to believe that me'
Publishing, Inc., violated 2 U.s.C. S 441b, and close the file on

mUR 3660.

0 6. Nmt 3706* 3709, and 3710
These matters were all generated by complaints filed by

William D. White of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.10 In lUR 3706, White
filed a complaint against Lynn Teakel; the Lynn Yeakel for U.S.
Senate Committee and Sidney Rosenblatt, as treasurer; Senator
Arlen Specter; Citizens for Arlen Specter and Stephen J. Harelin,

10. White claims to have been an independent candidate forUnited States Senator from Pennsylvania in the November 3, 1992eneral election. See, e~g., Attachment P-1 at 2. However, Whiteiled t. file a tf Candidacy with the Commission forthe 1992 election, and counsel for one of the respondents in thesematters stated upon information and belief that White failed toqualify for the Pennsylvania ballot. Attachment 1-2 at 2.



news director. The ceml)int .Uees that WDUQ provided fre air

'tI to rn•- 40*yus, - 00 "35 + o an 111e90
in-kind contribution. St also tol.ies tt Gavin, who is Wm' r

news director, personally contributed services to the Yeakel

campaign by interviewing yeakel during the broadcast produced with
WDUQ0s grant of free air time. Additionally* White alleges that
MDUF coverage of Yeakel and Specter's participation in the
League of Women Voters' 'Cjtjsens, Juryw program constituted an

illegal in-kind contribution tros WIgQ to both campaigna.

Attachment F-l

woats general maaer, Jedy Jakoweki, averred 1* a svoravo
affidavit that the station mde 'free and essentially unrestricted

tine" available to all candidates for the U. 8. Senate from
o..! cPennsylvania, including White. Attachment F-4 at 2. DUQs
O donation of air time was similar to that approved by the

Commission in Advisory Opinion 1982-44, and to the donation of

free newspaper space held to be within the media exemption in

RUK 466 (cited in AO 1982-44). WDUQ's coverage of the League of

Women Voters' "Citizens' Jury" appears to have been spot news

coverage. Moreover, WDUQ is an FCC licensee; therefore, the

broadcasts at issue appear to have been within WDUQ's legitimate

press function. Additionally, UDUQ appears to be owned not by a

party, committee or candidate, but by Duquesne University.

11. senator Specter was the Republican nominee for U. 8. Senatorfrom PensTlvania in the M92 general election, and Teakel was theDemocratic noMInee. Senator Specter was re-elected, receiving 51-percent Of the vote to Teekels 49 percent.
. ... Z+, ++ .,,i .i+ ,$ , +- ++.+..,+ + i++
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Commission find no reason to believe that UDUQ Radio or Kevin
Savi, vlolat*any pOVii toi ef Act with respect to MR 3704.
secause ther# aears to have been no prohibited contribution to
accept, this Office further recommends that the Commission find no
reason to believe that Lynn Yeakel, the Yeakel for Senate
Committee or Sidney Rosenblatt, as treasurer, Senator Arlen
Specter, or Citisens for Arlon Specter or Stephen J. Sarmelin, as
treasurer violated any provision of the Act with respect to
MM 370W and close the file.

In MR 370, White filed a complait aqtnst ftakel, the
oakeo! cOmmitto, eOd Wig:-TV Of 1Pttsltrgh. "bo Omplaint
411*ed that NMIIs bour-long- badeaet of a call-inP inturview 'Al
featuring Teakel constituted an illegal in-kind contribution from
WlE to the Yeakel campaign. Attachment 0-1. On December 2,
1992, White amended his complaint to name each of the program's
advertisers as respondents, and, on January 8, 1993, White again
amended his complaint to name as a respondent Willoughby

Communications, an advertising agency that acted as purchasing
agent for one of the advertisers.12 The amendments alleged that

12. The advertiser respondents in MUR 3709 are:

Lawrence Convention Center
onro nuffler/Brake

Welch Foods, Inc.
Richardson-Vicks, Inc.NAACO

Quality furniture Co.
2dgr Snyder and Associates
Red Lobster Restaurants
latermational Paper Co.
Turnpike ToYOt



in-kind Contributions to the Yeakel campaign. Attachments 0-2 and

WV:: responds that the program about which White complaint
was a "regularly scheduled news prograM.' Attachment G-4 at 1.
Confirming this assertion, all of the advertiser respondents
contend that they bought tine on MII news programming generally,
and had no knowledge (much less intent) that they were buying tin
on a broadcast featuring yeakel. For instance, respondent Ronro.
Ruffler/Brake asserted that *one spot was ordered to run every
other week from July 11 through October 3, 1992 in the Whx
Satutay morning 'news bletk, between S am. and 12 p.m.'
Attecdhmeat 04. the specific placement of adverti wthint-*
that time period was apparently left up to WpXi.

RegUlarly scheduled news programs are protected by the media
exemption. Moreover, Will is an FCC licensee and does not appear
to be owned or controlled by a party, committee or candidate.
Accordingly, it appears to be within the media exemption, and this
Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe
that WPXi-TV violated any provision of the Act with respect to

NUR 3709.

As discussed supra at 6, non-political advertising on or
sponsorship of material which qualifies for the media exemption is

(Footnote 12 continued from previous page)
West Penn Pover Co.
Cinegm WorId, Inc.
Medic Alert
General mills, Inc.
Willits ski She.

0

wit



exercises no editorial control over the content of the exempt
iof t"Mrtt respondents appeared to c.

teaercis 0dtot"iW ontro'l over the Content of wixn,s Interview
vith Yeakel, this Offie recommends that the Commission find no
reason to believe that any of the advertiser respondents or
Willoughby Comunications violated any provision of the Act.
Finally, because there appears to have been no prohibited in-kind
coatrbatioa, ths Offi*e ec md that the Commission find so

reason to believe that r4sa oeOeI or the Lynn Teakel for Senate
Coutteme, or Eidne6Y 3eseeb1att cc tsabmrMr violated any

rwt ofthe Act, with r*p to - WIO9 " acloe the file.o
x-M= fi, *tto filed t. 46"at agaimot Senator

Specter, the Specter camittee, and ftx. The allegations Veto
substantially the same as those involving Yeakel, the Yeakel
comittee, and WPX in NMn 3709. Attachment a-l. Hovever, unlike
in NRU 3709, White did not name individual advertisers on the
program as respondents. The allegations and responses in RUR 3710
are sufficiently similar to those in MUM 3709 for the same
analysis to apply. Accordingly, this Office recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that any respondents violated
any provision of the Act with respect to HUR 3710 and close the

file.

III* a COU -I1D
A. With respect to UR 3483:

1. Find no reason to believe that KXIC Radio, the U. a.small Business Administration, George Bush, or theBush-Quayle 092 Primary Committee or J. Stanley Xuckab ..as treasurer, violated any provision of the Act.

, . • •....', .:. /'; . -' : '' - .. ' . .
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MI ) tC o* file.
m~~. vihrem Fuet~ m .U

I. find no reason to believe that WO Radio violated
2 U.s.C. s 441b, and close the file vith respect to WM
radio.

2. Find reason to believe that the Committee to elect Andy
Johnson and Andrew X. Johnson, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. I 441d(a)(l).

3. Approve the attached factual and Legal Analysis.

4. Approve the appropriate letters.

C. ith respect tO IR 3615tU

I* find reason to believe that Wa --OM violated 2 U..-COS 441b(a).

2. rind reason to believe tbat the Clinton-0oce ' 92
Cmattee and Robert A. franm, as treasurer, knowingly
violated 2 U.S.C. 9 441b(a) and violated 26 U.s.c.
S9003.

3. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analyses.
C)

4. Approve the appropriate letters.

D. With respect to MNU 3624:

1. Find no reason to believe that IOT Radio, the
Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee, the Bush-Quayle '92
General Committee, or J. Stanley Huckaby as treasurer of
both committees, violated any provision of the Act.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

3. With respect to MIR 3660:

1. Find no reason to believe that KC Publishing, Inc.,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

~At 
z



1. find no reason to believe that WDuQ Radio, Kevin Gavin,
*tw V 46f,- o , u. . Saote ,Comltti. ,-tt*a tresurer. Arlen Specter, ofc~#~.tot' fts.d*;ete * tPhe 1. Earselin* as
tr ow , violat" any pr08ist Of the Act.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

G. With respect to EIa 3709:

1. rind no reason to believe that Lynn Yeakel, the Lynn
7eakel for U. 5. Senate Comaittee or Sidney Iomenblatt,
4* resAv ro e r WZ-Wr , Lavronce Comwantion Center, mono

"len/Srea, iVlch 1oods, Kn., 3icuadou-Vick,
IVAU~CO* Quality ftrniture Co.#' x6, Saydor andNOe t" t d Lobster tetauraatsi Kitortioo l Pa ft
=1 rta, West e P ower Co, cinema Wor!d

Shop or m1lehb cemic m vol"ated any

') 20 Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

N. With reos~ct to URM 3710:

I. Find no reason to believe that Arlon Specter, Citisens
for Arlon Specter or Stephen J. marmlin, as treasurer,
or WPXI-TV violated any provision of the Act.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

(/i('i By:
Date . Lfner J

Associate/General Counsel



Zn the Ratter of

George Sush; susb-ayle '92
Primary Committee and 3. Stanley
luckaby, as treasurer;
rXZC Radio;
U.S. Small lusiness Administration

NMM 3463

CaRT! FZC&T!OU

I, RarJorie W. uons, recording secretary for the

rederal Election commission executive session on may 2S,

1993, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of S-0 to take the following actions in MR 34031

1. Find no reason to believe that ERIC Radio,
the V. 3. Small islness Adminiettation,
George Bush, or the Sueh-Quayle '92 Primary
Committee or 3. Stanley tuckaby, as
treasurer, violated any provision of the Act.

2. Approve the letters as recommended in the
General Counselts report dated Ray 17,
1993.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McGarry, Potter, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner

McDonald vas not present at the tine of the vote.

Attest:

curetary of the Comission
to



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Gerald a. =etlaufer
51 Lakevlew Place North
Zowa City, Iowa 52242

RE: UN 3483

CbO Dear Mr. Wetlauter:

o oS ay 2S, 1993, the Federal Xlecton Camuisolon reviewed tbe.
4110 erin of your capleint datqd fteh 6, 1i#. o fund tha"as tb..o basis ot tka, information vtovided In. yoat: "*Ilet, therv
It s o toaa to believe that UZc kAdLo, the 04. . , all Business
tAdministration, George Bush, or the fBsh-Ouayle '92 Primary

Comittee, Inc. and J. Stanley Nuckaby, as treasurer, violated any
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
('the Act') vith respect to MR 3483. Accordingly, on May 25,o 1993, the Commission closed the file in this matter.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 4379(a)(S).

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

W%~~ A&AM A



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASUMKTON. MC U

June 6,r 1993

Bobby R. Burchfield, General Counsel
Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee, Inc.
228 South Washington Street; Suite 300
Alexandria, VA 22314

RE: MV! 3483
Bush-Quayle '92 Primary
Committee, Inc. and
J. Stanley Ruckaby, as
treasurer

o. Dear Xr. Burchfield:

O On Ltarch 20, 1992, th Federal lection, Cmmsion notified
Your clionts, the Bush-Quayle '92 Prim Cttte linec. and 3.
Staaley Nuckaby, &s treauter, of a "at 41*9eg0g violationsof certain sections of the Federal R1ocion Csmpaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("theAct*).

On May 25, 1993, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, and information provided by you on
behalf of your client, that there is no reason to believe that the

0 Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee, Inc. and J. Stanley Euckaby, as
treasurer, violated any provision of the Act with respect to MM
3483. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. while the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence f. Noble
General Counsel

BY: m r
Associate Genoral Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASINGTOK DC 2P

Juue 6, 1993

Mr. George Bush
c/o Bush-Quayl. 092 Primary Comittee, Inc.
228 South Washington Street Suite 300
Alexandria, VA 22314

1R: MM, 3483

George Bush

Dear Mr. Bush:

On March 20, 1992, the redecal, lection comission
notified you of a complaint allegimp violationsef cortain
sections of the Federal ElectIon Cams49n-Act oft 171, as
amended ('the Act').

On May 25, 1993, the C4ission.. , n the basis of
the information in the complaint, that there is no reaon to
believe you violated any provision of the Act with respect to
MUR 3483. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)
no longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public
record within 30 days, this could occur at any tim folloving
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public
record, please do so as soon as possible. While the file may
be placed on the public record before receiving your
additional materials, any permissible submissions will be
added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June So 1993

Na 'K. Ritnick
Chief Cunsel for Administrative Law
U. S. Small Business Administration
40t 3rd Streets S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20416

itt XR 3483
U. 8. Small Business Administration

Doer No. Ritaicks

On March 20. 1992, the redetrl alection Commisslon notified
the V. a' Sall businesAm otration of ao cplaint calleging
Vlaltions of certain eci Of the Federal iElction Campaign
Aet of 1971. as ameded+ ('the Act').

40 X&V 29. 1993, tbe*- V Leiop foped. on the beele of theinfo.mution in the C0001'It, a&d intormStion pCOvi'e b -you#
that there Is no reason to believe that the U. S. Small &Vimess
Administration violated any provision of the Act with respect to
nun 3463. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
imatter.

0D The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.s.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is nov public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file nay be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAt4MJO. 'k 4 C 264b3

June 8, 1993

Clifford m. Harrington, Esquire
Fisher, Wayland, Cooper and Leader
1255 23rd Street, N.W. Suite 800
Washington, DC 20037-1170

RE: UR 3403

K, C Radio

Dear Mr. Harringtons

On March 20. 1992, the federal, glection CoMIS4Ionl
notified your client,, EZIC l di*0 f a coa91int alleing
violotions of certain sections ot the rPderal -iectian
C60paAl Act of 1971, as mnded tothe Act).

On Nay 2S, 1993, the Comisson fawd, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and Information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe IXIC Radio violated
any provision of the Act with respect to MUR 3483.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)
no longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public
record within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public
record, please do so as soon as possible. while the file may
be placed on the public record before receiving your
additional materials, any permissible submissions will be
added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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